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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Andrew Lim <andrew.lim@qbe.com>

Sent: Friday, 21 August, 2020 4:16 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: PLEASE CALL ME

Hi Mei Kwan, 

 

We only covered them until 17/04/2019, so they are not insured with us anymore. 

 

  

Andrew Lim 

Executive 

Claims | Asia 

1 Raffles Quay, #29-10 South Tower, Singapore 048583 

+65 6477 1243 | +65 6224 6633 

Website LinkedIn Twitter   

 

 

 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Friday, 21 August 2020 4:02 pm 

To: Andrew Lim <andrew.lim@qbe.com> 

Subject: PLEASE CALL ME 

 

This email was sent from someone outside of QBE. Be cautious opening links and attachments. Use the ‘Report 

Phishing’ button if suspicious. 

  

Hi 

 

Please call me 

 

 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of 

claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted 

 

------------------ IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you 

are not the intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this 
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email is unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly inform us by 

reply email or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies produced.  


